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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Johnson Poon <johnson.poon@fulcoleasing.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mary Phua; Wayne; Nic Lee; Chris Bulaclac; Mars Ler; Renemer Bagang; May Liew

Subject: Accident Involving GBG6272G and GBE3181R on 17/04/2020 Along Hillside Drive 

Attachments: GBG6272G - Letter from LKK Auto.pdf; GBG6272G - Police Report.jpg; GBG6272G - 

Police Report-2.jpg

 

Dear Vic Alpeh Sanghilan, 

 

We refer to your letter of 23 April 2020 regarding the above accident. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle GBG6272G was leased to a delivery services company and their company 

staff informed us that their driver concerned is not contactable to lodge a report. 

 

The company staff had since made a police report (attached) on this matter. 

 

Furnished below are the company and driver's particulars: 

 

Roadbull Logistics Pte Ltd 

ROC. No. 201538994R 

15 Pandan Crescent 

M3, Tiong Woon Corporation Holding 

Tel: 3100 1111 

 

Driver: Shari Bin Abbas IC No. S8726978G 

Address: Blk 5, Marsiling Drive 

                #05-49, S'pore 730005 

Mobile No: _+65 8780 2338 

 

Please advise what we should do next pertaining to this matter. 

 

Meanwhile, appreciate if you could forward us the 3rd party's report for our reference and record. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Kind regards, 

Johnson Poon | Manager 

HP: 9838 7928 

Email: johnson.poon@fulcoleasing.com.sg 
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